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FORM A: BID/PROPOSAL 

Replace: 281-2025 Form A: Bid/Proposal R1 with 281-2025 Addendum 2 - Form A: Bid/Proposal (R2).  The following is a 
summary of changes incorporated in the replacement Form A: Bid/Proposal: 

Form A(R2): Revised Form. 

PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise: B2.1 to read: The Submission Deadline is 12:00 noon Winnipeg time, July 4, 2025 

PART D – SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS 

Delete: D28 

PROPONENT’S CONFERENCE SLIDES 

Attached is Proponent’s Conference Presentation labeled 281-2025_Proponents_Conference_Presentation 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Can you elaborate on Section D28, Winnipeg Climate Action Plan and Annual Fuel Reporting? 

A1: This section will not be applicable and will be deleted and noted in this addendum. 

Q2: Is there a minimum of how many trips should be fulfilled per month? 

A2: No, there is no minimum.   

The number of trips booked on the solution is dependent on the number of trips booked by customers 
through the solution. 

The City would anticipate having as close to a 100% acceptance rate as possible. 
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281-2025 ADDENDUM 2  

 CENTRALIZED DISPATCH FOR ON-DEMAND 
WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (WAV) 
SERVICES    

 ISSUED: June 24, 2025  
BY: Grant Heather 

URGENT 

PLEASE FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO 
WHOEVER IS IN POSSESSION OF THE 
BID/PROPOSAL 
 

TELEPHONE NO.  204 986-2785 

 
THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED 
INTO THE BID/PROPOSAL AND SHALL FORM 
A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Template Version: Add 2024-02-01 

 

 
Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Bid/Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid/Proposal may render your Bid/Proposal non-responsive. 
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Q3: What about the hardware - Tab's; will those be provided by the City? 
 

A3: The existing tablets that the City currently has in approved WAV vehicles will remain with the City to be 
utilized by the successful proponent. The City would like to continue to use the existing tablets. The City would 
only require new hardware to be added when new WAV vehicles join the Winnipeg WAV System. 

 

Q4: If the proponent is a joint venture, are they each required to fill out Form A and sign or will one Form A only be 
required with one signature? 

A4: List the names of the Joint venture members in Form A. 

Q5: Would the bidder need to have a 24/7 call center to be eligible? 

A5:  Yes. 

 

 


